SANTA BARBARA CITY COLLEGE

MEMORANDUM - October 12, 1983

TO: College Planning Committee
FROM: Peter R. MacDougall, Superintendent/President
Pat Hugli dministrative Dean, Instruction
SUBJECT: MEETING - COLLEGE PLANNING COMMITTEE
Tuesday, October 18, 1983, A-218C, 3:00 p.m.
AGENDA
1. Institutional Planning

Discussion of materials/data promulgated by Burt Miller.

--Graphs
--Background materials
--Departmental planning materials

2. Institutional Directions
Review and update, if necessary. (These materials were distributed to
committee members by Dr. MacDougall at the last meeting.)
3. Student Services
Study/comparison with other community college districts. (L. Fairly)
4, 1984-85 Budget Development - Attachment #1
(See memo of 10/15/83 from C. Hanson to D. Pickering.)
5. Summary of Management Compensation - Attachment #2
(California Community Colleges)
6. Potential Retirants
One element in contingency planning. (D. Oroz)
PH:ba
Attachments
cc: Division Chairs

Department Chairs
Rep. Council



